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NOTICE OF 29™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Lark Trading
& Finance Limited will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at Flat No. 101, Surya
Complex, Surya Bagh, Mahmoorganj, Varanasi- 221010, on Thursday, September 29, 2016, at 4.00 p.m.
to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2016, and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.

2) To re-appoint Ms. Shruti Saraogi (DIN: 00906617) who retires by rotation and, being eligible,
offers herself for re-appointment.

3) To ratify the appointment of the auditors of the Company, and to fix their remuneration and
pass the following Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,and the corresponding Rules made thereunder, as amended
from time to time, and pursuant to the resolution passed by the members at their 27th AGM held on
September 30, 2014, the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s. Salarpuria & Partners,
Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 302113E), Kolkata, as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
the 30th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2017 at such remuneration
to be decided by the Board in consultation with the Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4) To appoint Mr. Ankit Tayal as an Independent Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with Schedule 1V and all
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being
in force), Mr. Ankit Tayal (DIN: 03055997), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company
by the Board of Directors with effect from February 3, 2016 in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013, and in respect of whom the Company has received notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013, from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company to hold office up to February 1, 2021 and that he shall not be liable
to retire by rotation.”

Regd. Office By order of the Board
Flat No. 101, Surya Complex,
Surya Bagh, Mahmoorganj,
Varanasi- 221010
August 14, 2016 (Sumitra Devi Almal)
Director
(DIN - 00906643)
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The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out details relating to
special business is annexed hereto.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) may appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company at Flat
No. 101, Surya Complex, Surya Bagh, Mahmoorganj, Varanasi- 221010, not less than forty-eight
hours before the commencement of the AGM.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding in the aggregate not more
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than
10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy
and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged with
the Company, at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days
of notice in writing is given to the Company.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the AGM are requested
to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to
attend and vote on their behalf at the AGM.

Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting. In order to enable us to
register your attendance at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, members are requested to please
bring their folio number/demat account number/DP ID-Client ID to enable us to provide a duly filled
attendance slip for your signature and participation at the meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under Section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from Sunday, September 25, 2016 to
Thursday, September 29, 2016 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

In case any member is desirous to receive communication from the Company in electronic form, they may
register their email address with Company or with their depository participant or send their consent at the
Registered Office of the Company along with their folio no. and valid email address for registration.

In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and Regulation 44 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations),the
Company is offering voting facility through electronic means (remote e-voting) to the members to cast
their votes electronically on the Resolutions proposed at this AGM and for which purpose the Company
has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited. The facility for voting through
ballot paper will also be made available at the AGM and members attending the AGM, who have not
already cast their votes by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the AGM through ballot
paper. Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may attend the AGM but
shall not be entitled to cast their votes again. The instructions for e-voting are annexed to the Notice. The
detailed instructions for e-voting are given as a separate attachment to this notice.

Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of Listing Regulations on Director seeking
appointment / re-appointment at this AGM is furnished herewith annexure to the Notice. The directors
have furnished their consent for appointment / re-appointment as required under the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules thereunder.

The Annual Report 2015-16, the Notice of the 29th AGM and instructions for e-voting, along with the
Attendance slip and Proxy form, are being sent by electronic mode to all members whose email
addresses are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s), unless a member has requested
for a physical copy of the documents. For members who have not registered their email addresses,
physical copies of the documents are being sent by the permitted mode.



13. Members may note that the Notice of the AGM and the Company’s Annual Report 2015-16 will be
available on the Company’s website, www.larktrading.in. The physical copies of the documents will
also be available at the Company’s Registered Office for inspection during normal business hours on
working days. Members who require communication in physical form in addition to e-communication,
or have any other queries, may write to us at: http://larktrading.in/index.html.

14. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members are entitled to make a nomination in
respect of shares held by them. Members desirous of making a nomination are requested to send their
requests in Form No. SH-13, to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. Further, members
desirous of cancelling/varying nomination are requested to send their requests in Form No. SH- 14, to
the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. These forms will be made available on request by
the Registrar and Transfer Agent / Company.

15. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their depository participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit
their PAN to the Company or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Satellite Corporate Services
Private Limited.

16. All documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the Company’s Registered
Office during normal business hours on working days up to the date of the AGM.

17. Members whose shareholding is in electronic mode are requested to direct change of address
notifications and updates of savings bank account details to their respective Depository Participant(s).

18. As a measure to save our natural resources, we request shareholders to update their email address with
their Depository Participants / Registrar and Share Transfer Agent to enable the Company to send
communications electronically.

Statement Annexed to the Notice in respect of the Special Business pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™)

Item No. 4
Mr. Ankit Tayal (DIN: 03055997) have been appointed as an Additional Directors (Independent) of the
Company w.e.f. February 3, 2016.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ankit Tayal will hold office up
to the date of the ensuing AGM. The Company has received separate notices in writing under the provisions
of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, from members along with a deposit of Rs.1,00,000 proposing
the candidature of Mr. Ankit Tayal for the office of Independent Directors, to be appointed as such under
the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received from Mr. Ankit Tayal (i) consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR 2
pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, (ii) intimation in
Form DIR 8 in terms of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect
that he is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, and (iii) a
declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section
149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The resolutions seek the approval of members for the appointment of Mr. Ankit Tayal as an Independent
Director of the Company for a term up to February 1, 2021 pursuant to Section 149 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. He shall not be liable to retire by
rotation.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Ankit Tayal, the Independent Directors proposed to be
appointed, fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder and they are
independent of the Management. Copy of the draft letter for the appointment of Mr. Ankit Tayal as
Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions are available for inspection without any fee by the
members at the Company’s registered office during normal business hours on working days up to the date of
the ensuing AGM.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, except Mr. Ankit
Tayal, to whom the resolution relates, is in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in
resolutions set out respectively at Iltem No. 4 of the Notice.



The Board recommends the resolutions set forth in the Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval of the

members.

Additional information on Director recommended for re-appointment as required under Regulation 36 of

the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure requirements) Requlations, 2015

Name of the Director

Mr. Ankit Tayal

Ms. Shruti Sarogi

Date of Birth 10/04/1986 25/06/1976

Date of Appointment February 3, 2016 November 11, 2002
Relationship with Directors NIL N.A.

Expertise in Specific functional area | Finance Finance
Qualification B.COM B. COM

Board Membership of Companies
as on March 31, 2016

1. Step Cables Private Limited

2. Step Industries Private Limited

3. Zeroun Constructions Private
Limited

4. A.S.T Exim Private Limited

5. Lark Trading And Finance
Limited

6. Victor Commercial Co Limited

7. B. S. Commercial Private Limited

8. Simur Promoters Private Limited

9. Steel City Investment Services
Private Limited

10. Shruti
Private Limited

11. Priti Vastushilpa & Services
Private Limited

12. Saket Maintenance Private
Limited

13. Lark Trading And Finance
Limited

Profin-Services

Chairman/Member of the | NIL NIL
Committee of the Board of directors

as on March

31, 2016

Number of Shares held in the | NIL 88,500

Company as on March 31, 2016




INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING

Dear Member,

In compliance with Regulation 44, SEBI Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements, 2015 and Section
108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules, the Company is pleased to provide e-voting
facility to all its Members, to enable to cast their vote electronically instead of dispatching the physical postal
ballot form by post. The Company has engaged the services of CDSL for the purpose of providing e-voting
facility to all its members.

The procedure with respect to remote e-voting is provided below:

0] The voting period begins on September 26, 2016 (9.00 A.M.) and ends on September 28, 2016 (5.00
P.M.). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of September 22, 2016 may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(i) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue.

(iii)  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
(iv) Click on Shareholders.
(v) Now Enter your User 1D
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. For NSDL.: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for

both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant
are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence
number in the PAN field.

e In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s
before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If
your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the
PAN field.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your

Bank demat account or in the company records in order to login.
Details
e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the
OR Date of member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in
Birth instruction (v).
(DOB)
(ix)  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

)

(xi)
(xii)
(xiii)

(xiv)
(xv)

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for LARK TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED on which you choose to vote.
On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.



http://www.evotingindia.com/�
http://www.evotingindia.com/�

(xvi)
(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xxi)

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based
mobile. The m-voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone
users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively on or after
June 30, 2016. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your
mobile.

Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to
log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

e  After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

a) The e-voting period begins from September 26, 2016 from 9.00 A.M. and ends on September 28, 2016
till 5.00 P.M. During this period, shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off/entitlement date of September 22, 2016 may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a
resolution is cast by the shareholder by electronic means, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently or cast his vote by any other means.

b) Members of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on the cut-
off/entitlement date of September 22, 2016 may cast their vote electronically.

¢) Mr. Md Shahnawaz, a Practising Company Secretary (C.P. No. 15076 and Membership No. 21427) has
been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

d) The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the e-
voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the
Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the
Chairman of the Company.

e) Results shall be declared on or after the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company. This Notice as well
as the Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website and on
the website of CDSL within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions at the 29th Annual General Meeting
of the Company and shall be communicated to the Stock Exchange(s).

Regd. Office By order of the Board

Flat No. 101, Surya Complex,

Surya Bagh, Mahmoorganj,

Varanasi- 221010 (Sumitra Devi Almal)

August 14, 2016 Director

(DIN - 00906643)
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Board's Report

To
The Members of the Company,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 29" Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company
together with the Audited Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2016.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY':

Key highlights of financial performance for the Company for the financial year 2015-16 are tabulated below:

Particulars FY2016 FY(zzig
Sales and Other Income 7,67,986 3,43,950
Profit before Tax (3,86,490) (59,630)
Profit after Tax (3,86,490) (57,834)
Balance brought forward from previous year 8,08,860 8,66,694
Earnings Per Share (In Rs.) 0.77) (0.12)

Our Company does not have any subsidiary company during the year under review.

DIVIDEND
In order to consolidate the Company’s financial position, your directors consider it prudent not to recommend dividend
for the year under review.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
During the financial year ended March 31, 2016, no amount is proposed to carry to any reserves by the board of
directors as there is no profit during the year.

OPERATIONS
The Company is engaged in the business of investment in financing activities, and 99.85% of the total revenue of the
Company is derived from these activities.

The operational performance of the Company during the period under review is satisfactory. We intend to achieve
sustainable and profitable growth through our consistent efforts.

The Company is presently operating in Uttar Pradesh, and also in the process of expanding its business presence other
states in India.

CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
There is no material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company to which the
balance sheet relates and the date of the report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern
status and company’s operations in future.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and Complexity of its operations. To
maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee
of the Board & to the Whole-time Director of the Company.




The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the
Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies of the Company.

SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE/JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures or associates as on March 31, 2016. Hence, the statement
containing the salient feature of the financial statement of associate companies in Form AOC-1 is not applicable to the
Company.

Further, none of the companies have ceased to be a subsidiary, joint venture or associate company during FY2016.

BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

RBI REGULATION COMPLIANCE:
Your company continues to comply with all the applicable rules and regulations of RBI including the prudential
provisioning for risky assets, credit concentration statutory reserve liquid assets, capital adequacy etc.

DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on
public deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

SHARE CAPITAL

The authorised share capital Company was increased from Rs. 50.00 lakhs divided into 5,00,000 equity shares of
Rs.10/- each to Rs. 10.50 crores divided into 1,05,00,000 shares of Rs. 10/- each at an Extra-Ordinary General Meeting
of the Company held on March 17, 2016. The paid-up equity share capital of the Company comprises 5,00,000 equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each as on March 31, 2016. During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares
but issued 47,60,000 convertible warrants, and these convertible warrants are pending for conversion as on March 31,
2016.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Board has constituted an Audit Committee of the Board comprises of:

a. Ankit Tayal, Chairman
b.  Shruti Saroagi, Member
c. Rajendra Kumar Raniwala, Member

During the year under review, there has been no instance where the recommendations of the Audit Committee have not
been accepted by the Board.

The terms of reference, role and scope of Audit Committee are in line with those prescribed under Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility, inter alia, to supervise
the Company’s internal control and financial reporting process.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Board has constituted a Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Board comprises of:

a. Ankit Tayal, Chairman
b.  Shruti Saroagi, Member
c. Rajendra Kumar Raniwala, Member

The terms of reference of the Committee are as under:
e The Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed as Key
Managerial Persons in accordance with criteria laid down, recommend the board their appointment and
removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance.

e This Committee is empowered to review and recommend the Board of Directors, remuneration and
commission of directors and other senior executives of the Company.

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for selection
and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration.

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted a vigil mechanism named Whistle Blower Policy for directors and employees to report
genuine concerns which shall provide adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism.
Under this policy, we encourage our employees to report any reporting of fraudulent financial or other information to




the stakeholders, any conduct that results in violation of the Company’s Code of Business Conduct, to management (on
an anonymous basis, if employees so desire).

Likewise, under this policy, we have prohibited discrimination, retaliation or harassment of any kind against any
employees who, based on the employee’s reasonable belief that such conduct or practice have occurred or are occurring,
reports that information or participates in the said investigation.

No individual in the Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee or its Chairman.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has in place a Business Risk Management Framework. The risk management framework commensurate
with the size of the Company’s operation and provides for, inter alia, identification of elements of risk, pro-active
approach for its minimization and mitigation.

The Board has been regularly informed about risk assessment and minimization procedures. The main objective of this
policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are not
applicable to the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

In accordance with the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Directors have
confirmed to the Company that he or she meets the criteria of Independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Ms. Shruti Saraogi (DIN: 00906617) retires by rotation and, being eligible, has offered himself for re appointment. A
resolution seeking approval of members for his re-appointment has been included in the Notice of annual general
meeting.

The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Ankit Tayal (DIN: 03055997) as Additional Director (Independent) of the
Company. The Board recommends appointment of Mr. Ankit Tayal as Independent Director under Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for a term of five years each, with effect from February 3, 2016, for approval of the shareholders
at the forthcoming AGM.

During the year, the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the
Company.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, peer evaluation of all Board members, annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees of the Board has been
carried out. This evaluation is led by the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee with specific focus
on the performance and effective functioning of the Board. The evaluation process also considers the time spent by each
of the Board members, core competencies, personal characteristics, accomplishment of specific responsibilities and
expertise.

CODE OF CONDUCT
The Directors and members of Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for Directors
and Senior Management of the Company, on an annual basis.

BOARD MEETING

During the year under review, 5 Board Meetings were convened and held on April 30, 2015, July 7, 2015, August 31,
2015, October 31, 2015 and January 31, 2016. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Ms. Ankita Agarwal, Company Secretary in Practice, has
conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit is annexed herewith as Annexure
1.

As regard to the observation contained in the Secretarial Audit Report, we state that as regard to the appointment of key
managerial personnel, the Company has already appointed a Company secretary w.e.f. May 9, 2016 and the that as
regard to other KMPs, the Company has taken initiative for appointment and shall appoint such key managerial
personnel.



STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT

In the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on September 30, 2014, M/s. Salarpuria & Partners (Firm Regn. No.
302113E), Chartered Accountants, have been appointed Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 3 years.
Ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors is being sought from the Members of the Company at this AGM.

Further, M/s. Salarpuria & Partners has, under Section 139(1) of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder furnished a
certificate of their eligibility and consent for appointment.

Further, the report of the Statutory Auditors along with notes to Schedules is enclosed to this report. The observations
made in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments.

The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that:

a) inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

¢) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

e) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f)  proper systems had been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORTS

As per the provisions of SEBI’s Circular No. CIR/CFD/POLICY CELL/7/2014 dated September 15, 2014 (applicable
up to November 30, 2015) and Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (Listing Regulations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), effective from December 1, 2015, the Company having paid-up equity share
capital not exceeding Rs.10 crores and Net Worth not exceeding Rs.25 crores, as on the last day of the previous
financial year, are exempted from the provisions of the Corporate Governance. The paid up capital of the Company as
at March 31, 2016, is Rs.50.00 lakh and Net Worth is Rs.55.54 lakhs, being less than the limit as mentioned
hereinbefore. Hence, the provisions of Corporate Governance as specified in Listing Regulations are not applicable to
the Company.

DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy on prevention,
prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. During the financial
year 2015-16, no complaint had been received.

GREEN INITIATIVES IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ministry of Corporate Affairs has permitted Companies to send copies of Annual report, Notices, etc., electronically to
the email IDs of shareholders. We request the shareholders to get their email id registered either with the Company or
the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent to receive the soft copies of documents and communications from the Company.
In case, any shareholder would like to receive physical copies of these documents, the same shall be forwarded upon
receipt of written request in this respect.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as Annexure 2.




CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING
& OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo stipulated
under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is not
applicable to the Company during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
Since the Company is a non-banking financial company, the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable. The details of loan and investments are disclosed in Notes to the Financial Statements.

PROVISION OF MONEY BY COMPANY FOR PURCHASE OF ITS OWN SHARES BY EMPLOYEES OR
BY TRUSTEES FOR THE BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES

The Company has not made any provision of money for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for the
benefit of employee as mentioned in Rule 16(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES U/S 188(1)

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any contract or arrangement falling under ambit of
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, disclosure of particulars of contract or arrangement with related
parties in Form AOC-2 is not applicable to the Company.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The Company has not paid any remuneration to any of the Directors of the Company during the year ended March 31,
2016, hence, the disclosure as stated in section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014.

The Company has not employed any individual whose remuneration falls within the purview of the limits prescribed
under the provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016, as amended, during the year ended March 31,
2016. The Company has only three employee on payroll during the year ended March 31, 2016. The particulars of
managerial remuneration as disclosed in Annexure 3 form part of the Board’s Report.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company has always provided a congenial atmosphere for work to all sections of society. It has provided equal
opportunities of employment to all irrespective to their caste, religion, color, marital status and sex. The Company
believes that human capital of the Company is its most valuable assets and its human resource policies are aligned
towards this objective of the Company.

The relation amongst its employees remained harmonious and the year under review remained free from any labor
unrest.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the Regulatory and Government Authorities, Bankers, Business
Associates, Shareholders and the Customers of the Company for their continued support to the Company. The Directors
express their deep sense of appreciation towards all the employees and staff of the Company and wish the management
all the best for achieving greater heights in the future.

Regd. Office By order of the Board

Flat No. 101, Surya Complex,

Phase Il, SuryaBagh, Mahamoorganj,

Varanasi - 221010 (UP) (Shruti Saraogi) Sumitra Devi Almal

May 30, 2016 Director Director
(DIN- 00906617) (DIN- 02535306)
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Form No, MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2016

[Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies {Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

LARK TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED
CIN - L34102UP1987PLC009222

FLAT 101 SURYA COMPLEX
PHASE-2SURYA BAGH MAHAMOORGAN)]
VARANASI UTTAR PRADESH 221010

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Lark Trading And Finance LimlIted (hereinafter referred as
‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby report that in my
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March 2016
("Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 March 2016, according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 1956, as applicable, and Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made
thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;

(1ii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

{v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act’):

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

STEPHEN HOUSE, 4 B.BAG(EAST), ROOM 104, 6TH FLOOR, KOLKATA - 700001
Mobile No.: +91 80175 07062, E-mail: csankitaagarwal77@gmail.com
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(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 (SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009);

{(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 notified on 28 October 2014 - Not applicable to
the Company during the Audit Period,;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(8) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India { Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations 2015 (herewith referred as Listing Regulations) - Applicable from December 1,
2015

Other laws specifically applicable to the Company, namely, Rules and Regulations as specified by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) for Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFC), as the Company is registered

as a NBFC with RBI.
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India - Applicable from
July 1, 2015.

(if) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock Exchanges Limited
and Metropolitan Stock Exchange Of India Ltd.

| have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism
formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the

Company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned herein below:

(i} The Company has not appointed any Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)} as per the provisions of
Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of the Companies [Appointment &
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2013;

| further report that:

(i) The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

(ii) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and

STEPHEN HOUSE, 4 B.BAG(EAST), ROOM 104, 6TH FLOOR, KOLKATA - 700001
Mobile No.: +91 80175 07062, E-mail: csankitaagarwal77@gmail.com
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obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

(iii) All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as
the case may be.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

Le
Dok Y

CS ANKITA AGARWAL
ACS No. 40836
CPNo: 17011

Place: Kolkata
Date: September 5, 2016

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.
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To,

'ANNEXURE A’

The Members

LARK TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED
CIN - L34102UP1987PLC009222

FLAT 101 SURYA COMPLEX
PHASE-2SURYA BAGH MAHAMOORGAN]
VARANASI UTTAR PRADESH 221010

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the processes and
practices, [ followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

CS ANKITA AGARWAL
ACS No. 40836
CPNo: 17011

Place: Kolkata
Date: September 5, 2016

STEPHEN HOUSE, 4 B.BAG(EAST}, ROOM 104, 6TH FLOOR, KOLKATA - 700001
Mobile No.: +91 80175 07062, E-mall: ¢csankitaagarwal77@gmail.com



Annexure - 2

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2015

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN

L34102UP1987PLC009222

ii) Registration Date

22/12/1987

iii) Name of the Company

Lark Trading And Finance Limited

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company

Company limited by shares / Non Government Company

v) Address of the Registered Office and contact
details

Flat 101 Surya Complex Phase-2 Surya Bagh Mahamoorgan;j
Varanasi -21010 (UP)
E-mail: deepakagarwal20002001@yahoo.com

vi) Whether listed company

Yes

vii) Name, Address and contact details of
Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if any

Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd.

B-302, Sony Apartment, Opp St Jude High School, 90 Ft Road,
Jarimari, Sakinaka, Mumbai 400072 (MH)

E-mail: service@satellitecorporate.com

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

SI. No. Name and Description NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
of main products /services Product / service
1 Activities auxiliary to financial service 661 100.00%
activities, except insurance and pension
funding

1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: NIL

SI. No. Name and address of the company CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
Subsidiary/ Shares Section
Associate Held
NA
V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding
No. of Shares held at the %
beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year Change
Category of during
Shareholders Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of the
Total Total year
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
(a) Individual/HUF - 1,25,500 1,25,500 25.10% - 1,25,500 1,25,500 25.10% 0.00%
(b) Central Govt - - - - - - -
(c) State Govt (s) - - - - - - R
(d) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - -
(e) Banks / FI - - - - - - -
(f) Any Other - - - - - - -
Sub-total (A) (1):- - 1,25,500 1,25,500 25.10% - 1,25,500 1,25,500 25.10% 0.00%
(2) Foreign
(@) NRIs - Individuals - - - -
(b) Other — Individuals - - - -
(c) Bodies Corp. - - - -
(d) Banks / FI - - - -
(e) Any Other - - - -




No. of Shares held at the %
beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year Change
Category of during
Shareholders Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of the
Total Total year
Shares Shares
Sub-total (A) (2):-Total
shareholding of ) o ) o o
Promoter (A) 1,25,500 1,25,500 25.10% 1,25,500 1,25,500 25.10% 0.00%
=(A)W)+A)2)
B. Public Shareholding
(a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -
(b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
(c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
(d) State Gowvt(s) - - - - - - - - -
(e) Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - -
(f) Insurance Companies - - - - - - - - -
(9) Flls - - - - - - - - -
(h) Foreign Venture ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )
Capital Funds
(i) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - - - - - _ R
2. Non-Institutions
(a) Bodies Corp. -
(i) Indian - 1,39,400 1,39,400 27.88% - 1,39,400 1,39,400 27.88% 0.00%
(ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -
(b) Individuals
(i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share - 66,100 66,100 13.22% - 66,100 66,100 13.22% 0.00%
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh
(ii)Individual Shareholders
holding nominal share - 1,69,000 | 1,69,000 | 33.80% - 1,69,000 | 1,69,000 | 33.80% | 0.00%
capital in excess of Rs. 1
lakh
(c) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - -
SUB TOTAL (B)(2): - 3,74,500 3,74,500 74.90% - 3,74,500 3,74,500 74.90% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(2):- Total
Public Shareholding - 3,74,500 3,74,500 74.90% - 3,74,500 3,74,500 74.90% 0.00%
(B)=(B)1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs & - - - - - - - - -
ADRs
Grand Total(A+B+C) - 5,00,000 5,00,000 100.00% - 5,00,000 5,00,000 100.00% | 0.00%
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Sl Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of the % change
No. Name of the year Year In share
No. of % of %o0f Shares No. of % of % of Shares holding
Shares total Pledged / Shares total Pledged / during
Shares encumbered Shares encumbered the year
of the to total of the to total
company shares company shares
1 Sumitra Devi Almal 37,000 7.40% Nil 37,000 7.40% Nil 0.00%
2 Shruti Saraogi 88,500 17.70% Nil 88,500 17.70% Nil 0.00%
Total 1,25,500 25.10% Nil 1,25,500 25.10% Nil 0.00%
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding:
Sl Name Of Shareholders Shareholding at the Date Reason Reason Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year Increase/Decrease In during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of shares shares of
the the the
company company company
There is no change in the promoter shareholding
1,25,500 25.10% during the year under review. 1,25,500 25.10%




(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl Name Of Shareholders Shareholding at the Date Reason Reason Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year Increase/Decrease In during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of shares shares of
the the the
company company company
1 I\_/t'g.mr Commercial Company 99,400 19.88% - - - - 99,400 19.88%
2 Et‘(’f” Commercial Company 40,000 8.00% - - - - 40,000 8.00%
3 Sunil Kumar Gupta 25,000 5.00% - - - - 25,000 5.00%
4 Richa Agarwal 22,500 4.50% - - - - 22,500 4.50%
5 Prashant Srivastava 13,000 2.60% - - - - 13,000 2.60%
6 Swati Srivastava 13,000 2.60% - - - - 13,000 2.60%
7 Kamla Srivastava 13,000 2.60% - - - - 13,000 2.60%
8 P. C. Srivastava 13,000 2.60% - - - - 13,000 2.60%
9 Madhu Srivastava 12,000 2.40% - - - - 12,000 2.40%
10 | Sudeep Srivastava 12,000 2.40% - - - - 12,000 2.40%
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sl. Name of Shareholder Shareholding at the Date | Reason Reason Cumulative Shareholding
No. | For Each of the Directors and beginning of the year Increase/Decrease in during the year
KMP No. of % of total No.of | % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of shares shares of
the the the company
company company
1 Sumitra Devi Almal 37,000 7.40% - - - - 37,000 7.40%
2 Shruti Saraogi 88,500 17.70% - - - - 88,500 17.70%
Total 1,25,500 25.10% 1,25,500 25.10%
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
(Rs. In Lacs)
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtness at the beginning of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount Principal Amount - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - - -
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year
Additions - - -
Reduction - - -
Net Change - - -
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - - -
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Sl Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Tota_l Amount
No. » . (Rs. in Lakhs)
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the ) ) )
Income-tax Act,
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 ) . )
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of Income Tax ) } )
Act, 1961
2. Stock Option - - -
3. Sweat Equity - - -
4. Commission
- as % of profit - - -
- others, specify...
5. Others, please specify - - -
Total (A) - - -
Ceiling as per the Act -




Note: The Company has not appointed any managing director / whole-time director / manager during the year under review.

B. Remuneration to other directors:
Sl Total Amount
No Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Ankit Tayal

1. | Independent Directors

Fee for attending board / committee
meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1) -

2. | Other Non-Executive Directors

Sumitra Devi Almal

Shruti Saraogi

R K Raniwala

Fee for attending board /committee
meetings -
Commission -
Others, please specify

Total (2) -

Total (B)=(1+2) -

Total Managerial Remuneration -

Overall Ceiling as per the Act -

Note - No remuneration either by way of salary, commission or sitting fees has been paid to any of the Independent Directors and Non-Executive

Directors of the Company during the year under review.

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/ WTD

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Total Amount
(Rs. in Lakhs)

1 Gross salary
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the

- as % of profit
- others, specify...

2 Stock Option - -
3 Sweat Equity - -
4 Commission -

5 Others, please specify

Total

Note: The Company has not appointed any key managerial personnel during the year under review.

VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal
Companies Act Description Penalty / [RD/ made,
Punishment/ NCLT if any
Compounding / (give
fees imposed COURT] Details)
COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Kolkata
May 30, 2016

Place:
Date:

For Lark Trading And Finance Limited

Sumitra Devi Almal
Director
(DIN: 00906643)

Shruti Saraogi
Director
(DIN: 00906617)




Annexure - 3

Particulars of Managerial remuneration as stated in section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(1)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014

I.  Ratio of Remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for
the financial year

No remuneration has been paid to any of the Directors of the Company during the year under review.

Il.  The percentage increase in the remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year.

No remuneration has been paid to any of the Directors of the Company during the year under review. Further, the
company has not employed any KMPs during the year under review.

I11. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of the employees in the financial year

There is no increase in remuneration of any of the employees of the Company during the year under review.

IV. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the company

As on March 31, 2016, the Company have three (3) employees on the roll of the Company.

V. The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and company performance

Not applicable - No remuneration has been paid to any of the Directors of the Company during the year under review
and that there has been no increase in remuneration of any of the employees.

V1. Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the company
The Company has not employed any Key Managerial Personnel (KMP).
VII. Variations in :

A. The market capitalization of the Company, price earnings ratio as at the closing date of the current
financial year and previous financial year

Particulars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015 % Change
Market Not ascertainable as there is no | Not ascertainable as there is NA
Capitalization | trade in the shares of the | no trade in the shares of the
Price Earnings | Company at Calcutta Stock | Company at Calcutta Stock NA
Ratio Exchange Limited. Exchange Limited.

B. Percentage increase over decrease in the market quotations of the shares of the company in comparison
to the rate at which the Company came out with the last public offer

Particulars March 31, 2016 (1IPO) % Change
Market Price | Not ascertainable as there is The Company has not made any NA
no trade in the shares of the Public Issue or Rights issue of
Company at Calcutta Stock securities since listing and the
Exchange Limited. current market price is not
available. Hence, no comparison
has been made.

VIII. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof.

The Company has not employed any Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), and there is no increase in remuneration of any
of the employees during the financial year. Therefore, the average percentile increase already made in the salaries of
employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase
in the managerial remuneration is not ascertainable.



IX. Comparison of the each remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the
Company.

Same as mentioned at point VI above.
X. The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors.
No remuneration is paid to any of the Directors of the Company during the year under review.

XI. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors but
receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year.

No remuneration is paid to any of the Directors of the Company during the year under review. Hence, the same is not
ascertainable.

XI1. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company.
At present, no remuneration has been paid to any of the Directors of the Company during the year under review.

However, the Board of Directors hereby affirms that the remuneration, if any paid in future, to any of the directors,
KMPs shall be in accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.
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lNﬂEFENBEyAT AUDITOS REPORT
TO THE MEMAOERS DF LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED

-

Raport on tha Standalene Finanelal Statements

We have sudited the sccsmpanying stahdalone financizl satements of Laek Trading & Floance dmited
[“the Comparry™), which comprise the Balance Shest as st 3381 March, 2016, the Statement of Proli and
Loss, the Cash Flow Suatersent Tic (he year thén ended, and o summary of the slgnificant accounting
pelities and other explonatory Infdrmation,

Manzgemnent’s Respansibility for the Standalono Financial Statemants

Th= Company's @oard ol Directors js respansihle far the mattess stated in Secton 1343} of the
Companles Act, 2013 {"“the A22”] with respect to the preparation of these siandalans fnancial statements
thet give 3 truz and teir view of the financial pasicion, finantal perfarmance and cath fiows of the
Comgany in accordante with the sccounting principles pereratly sccepied In India, induding the
Accgunting Standaros specited upder Secton 133 of the Act, read with Rude 7 of the Companizas {Accaurts|
Rules, 2004, This respondibiity alzo krdudes malvienante of adeguate sccounting records in decordance
with the provigions of the Act for safeguarding the ssists ef the Company and fov preventing and deoectsg
frowds and other (remrilaeiics: selestion and apolication of aporeprjate aecountng polisies: making
ludaments aag eytimatud that are rpasenable and prudent; and design, Implzmaniation and maintenanze
of sdequate Internal financal controls, that were onerating effectively for ensuring the acouracy and
compieteness of the accounting recurds, relevant 1o the preparatlon and presentation of the finandal
statements that give & trie sed fair vigw and ace froe from matedal migstatemant, whether due 1o fraud or
errar

Auditer's Responsitifiiny
Dur resnaasibility 15 10 exprews a0 gginion on these standalene Hrhancsl stareirents based on aur audin

We have (aken into account the pravisions of cho Act, the sccounting and auditing stendards end mptters
witich 2re required to be Ingudad in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thisrgundsr,

Wao conducted our audit I4 pecordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143110) of
thie Act. Those Standards tegolre that we comply with ethics! requirements and plan and perform the sudit
to abtain ressonabls etgecance gbour whother the financial fiatemants are free from matesal
mdsheemenl
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«  An audit involves perfoeming procedures to obtain audit Bdence abaut the amounts snd the disclasures
in e fingncial stotements. Tha procedures selected depend on the auditer's judgment, including the
wssediment of the riska of material misstatement of the financial statements, whithar due tg frauc or
erfar. In making those gy assessments, the auditor consitders intermal fnsncial cantrg! relevent to tha
Company's preparation of the finandal statements that give 3 true and fair view in order to design guclt
pracedures that sre gppropriate dn the creumstances. An audit aso includes evsiuating the
appropriatenass of tha acrouniing podicles used 2ad the reacanableness of e accounting estimates mads
by tne Caompany’s Birectors, o5 wall a5 evaluating the pverall presentation of the financlal statements.

We believs that the nudit avidence we bhave obusined 15 sufficlent and appropriate to provids a basks for
our audit oplnion on the stendgiane financisl statemments.

Opinian

in our opinion and ta the best of cur infacmation and ascording to the explenations given to us, the
atoresald standalons fingocial stsaments glve the information reguired by the Adt in the manner £a
coquired and give & tus and falr view In confarmity with the sccosnting princinles generatly Sceepted in
india, of the stite of affals of the Comaany &1 at 3151 Mareh, 2016, and its Loss and {13 cash fows for the
yaor ended on that date,

Report on Dther Legal and Regulatory Requlrements

1) As reguired by the Companies [Auditers Report) Order, 2016 {“the Dider”), ltsued by the Central
Govornment of indiain (erms of sub-szction|11) ol section 143 of the Companiss Act, 7013, we give in
the “Anngsure-A”, o statement on the matters spedified In paragrepgn: 3 and 4 of thit Ordar, ta the
extent applicable.

2} &g required by Suction 143 {3) of the Act, wi report thet;

(2] We have smeght and plitained ail tho Informatlon and explanutiors whieo to the Usst of sur
kriowiadgs and bollef were necasaary far tha puraeses of gur audit,

[b] In vir cpinien, proper books of account s required by lew have been koot by the Company ¢4 far
85l appeals fram it examination of those baoky

|¢} The Botance Sheet, the Stalement ol Pralit and Lets, and the Cash Flow Statament daall with by
this Regort are In ngreement with the baoks of aecdunt,

{d} In our aginian, the aforeszld standslons finentlal statements comply with the Accaunting
Srandirds specified vnder Section 137 of the Act, read witn Rulz 7 of the Companics {Accounts)
Rules, 2014,




CHARTERED ACCONTANTS

Bromeshe s = Mo Flaikl 2 ammmisem
-

be) G thaw trasis of e warioen FEoTresevIonE Feoetd Tromm 1ne MIratioet At oh 1w tharch, 1511‘&
Mgy, VR T Ve SUEHE TH OCORODN, fnoneE O the drcesor: ﬁiEﬂUI‘u“Eﬂ “fﬁ

315t March, 2046 from belng 2opointed a5 2 direetar In tarms of Section 164 (2) of the At

i Wigh respest to the adequacy of the tnternal finandal cantrals over finanda eparting of 1he
Eﬂmpﬂﬂv and the opedsling effectiveness of sucn controly, reler 1o pur saparate reactt ln
Anrexira-8%,

{E) With respect 1 the ether matiers to ba Included in the Auditer's Repor In accord
1 g =4 A F Ance b
of the Compantes Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our opisidn and te the rn; n;:: nt:
Information and according to the explanations given o us:

[} The Comperty does nat have any pending litigations which would tmpact its finandial pusition,

{6} The Company does nol have any long tesm contracts Including derivative ¢ontract as at 315t
Mareh, 2016 for which there were any material toreseeable losses

-

lifl] There were ne amounts which aie required 1o be wansfermed to the
J I
Protectlon Fund by the Compmny. ¥ fwistar Education ang

For Salarpuria & Partners
Charterad Accountanty
Firm Reg. No, 3021138

Wigar Resje s 0 - =
B Mo
N pizcal &
Moz shys [ys, ot
Fai s

Place: Kolkata
b AD(512016

Salarpuria & Partners

7 © R AVENUE KOLKATA- 120 072
Phone « 2237 5300 5401 4014 £400 - 5410
e-mail salarpuria ajpma@radifimal com
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ANNFXLIRF "A' TOTHE mm-rmﬂ'mnar
e L

The Annexure réferred 1o in Independont Auditor's Repor to the members of the Company s tha

financial etztements for the yéar ended 333t March, 2016, we repon that!

i &) Avcording to information and explanation ghven to us, the Company has malntained proper recorcs
showing full parsicwars, including qusntitative detils and tltustion of Mxed sisats,

b} As exolained to us, Yxed assets, peoording to the practica of the Company, are physically verifled by
the management 3¢ reasonable intervals. According 19 the information and sxplanations given 10
us, no materlal diserepancies werg noticed on such verificeton,

£ Accarding 1o explasation zad nformatian given to us th company does nit have any Immovable
praperty. Hente coinmeit on Paragreph 3{ile) of the sald Crder s nat applicable.

i) The stotk-inarade cenusts of shares which have been physisally verified {to the axient applisable]
during Ihe year by the mapsgement as reasonsble Infervels and no mateds! discrepancies were
notieed during she verification,

-

il Aceording to Information and éxplanstion glven 10 ug, the company lins aot granted loans secured or
unsesused to any comoany, firms, linited liability partrecships or other dartles covered in the register
maint3ined ynder sect'on 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Hence commant on this Paragrapn 3{ii) [ad
1o {c] of the said Ceder dpes not arse.

Iv)  As the company Is registared as Mon Banking Financlal Company and according to tae information and
explanations given to ug, tha Company has not glven sny loans, has not meda any nvestments and
nét ghven gy guarantees and securitles whra provisiat of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Acy,
2013 1= applizable. Hence comment on Paragraph 3{iv) of the sald Order ko not applicable.

v] Acearding to the Infaematien snd explanations given to us, thers 3 no such depaosits, aken by the
Company, for which directves (ssued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provislons of sectiens 73 10

76 G any other relevast provisiang of the Companies AcL,2013 and the rules framed there under, ane
sediiilrad to be camplied with,

vi}  &s sxplained to us by the management. this belng an Investment and finance company, maintenance
of cost records under sub section {11 of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 5 not required.

viil (3] According to the recards of the Company ang a3 par the inlormation and explanations ghven ta ug, it
has bewn regular In depositing undisputed statitory dues fike Provident Fund, Employres’ State
insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Exdsa, Value Added Tax Cess
and Other Statulory Dues with the appropriate sutherities. According to the information and
expianations glven to us, ne undisputed amounts payable in retpect of Pravidéent Fund, income Tax,
Sales Tax, Value Added Tax, Duty of Customns, Servica Tax, Cess and other statutery dues were |n
grrenrs &5 @t 31st March, 2016 for & perdod of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

{v} according to the information and explanalions given 1o us, thers ware no statutary dires which have
niat heen degosited un account af any disputs, with appropriate suthorities.
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ 10 THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Rzpaft on the intermad Freandial Controls undar Clause (i) of s-a.h-wﬂiun 3 of Saction 143 of the

Companies Ach 2013 ["the Act®),

We have audited the internal financial conttels over inanckal reporting of Lark Trading & Finance Linited
(*me Company"} as of 31" March, 2016 in cenjunction with our audit of the standalone financhal
stotements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Managemant's Responslbibty For Intarnal Financial Controle

The Comapany’'s management s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financidl controls
basad on the |nternal contral ever finandal reporming criterla establlshed by the Company considering the
atential compenents of lnternal control stated in the cuidanca Nate on Audit of Internal Financial Cantrals -
over Financial Reporting lsued by the Institute of Chartered Atcountants of indla [ICAI). These
responsibfiities Include the deslgn, Implementation and malntenance of adequate intermal Fnendal
contigls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderdy and eficient conduct of b3 businets,
ineluding adherence to campany's policies, the sefeguarding of it assets, the prevention and detection of
fraugls and errors, the dccurscy and complateness of the sccounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable insncial information, as raquired under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditars' Responsibility

Our respordlbility Is to express an opleion on the Company's internal finangal controls over financial
reporting Lased on out suct, We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance Wate on Audit of
Internal Finandal Contrals cver Finencidl Repeorting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
Isswed by ICAI and deemes to be prescribed under section 143{10] of the Companlas Act, 2013, to the
extent gpplivable to an 2wt of imermal finoncial contrely, both applicabie toan audlt of Intemal Financial
Contrels and, both ssued by the Institvte of Chartered Accountants of Indsa. Those Standards and the
Guidance Kote requira that we eamply with emnical reguirements and plan and pedorm the swdit 10
obtain readonatile assurance about whether adeguate intamal financial controly over financial reporting was
gstablizhed and malntalne ! 3nd if such contrals operates effectively In all mate 2l respacts.

Qur audis Involvar perfarming procedurss to obtaln pudis gvidence abovt tha adequacy of the lnternal
financial contrals system weer financial reporting and the'r operating efectivensss, Bur audit of intermnal
financial cantrols aver finantiyl reparting Included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financlal reponting, arressing the risk that @ muorarisl weakness exiszs, sad testing and svaluating fhe
design and aperating effectvepess of lnlernal control based on the assessed risk The procedures selected
depend on the audlter's judgmont, incliding the astessmant of tha risks of matertal misgtatement of the
financial statements, whethear due 1o fraud or error,

We belleve that thi sudit evidence we have obtalneo s sufficent snd eppropriate to provide a basly for our
-audiz opinian on the Cormpany's Intesnal finantial contrals system over financal reporting.

Fa i
T
i T T
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LARK TRADING & FINANCE UMITED
CiN 1 L3 102UP1SE7PLC009222
Balance Sheet as 21 315t Macch 2010

(L) sharshoiders’ Funds 2
{#) $hare Caphat - i 50,00,000 500,000
(b} Reserves and Surplus 3 553328 S40818
{c) Carvertibla Shave Warrents 1,48,75,000 -
204,329,328 5940818
2} Nan-Currant Liabilitiag
{#) Daferred Tax Liahilifes (Het) 4 543 541
BA3 543
{3 Current Liabilities
{a) Trade Payanls 5 .
Total puitdanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprives.
Total outstanding died of craditors other than micro entarprises
anidt srmall enterpribey = 1305 185,813
(&) Othiar Corrent Liabilitia: ] 77,020 1,07,113
te] Short-Teem provitsm 7 21,388 2875
‘ 1,13,444 195 80§
«Youal L,A543,316 | 6L3N,167
f&r
(1) Non-turcent assets
(o] Fincd Asscln
[} Tangibile Azsars g 2,211 2,212
{6l Non-Cutrent frvestmentt L 35.06,675 14,45 518
{£) Long Torm Loans And Acvances 10 91,73,620 12468110
{d) Othar Mon Tument Ajsat ¢ . 910,843
128,865,510 ¥3.60.501
|2) Current Assets
{a) Inventatiey 14 2,670,349 497,648
{c) Cosh Aot Bank Bairrges 13 . 7L26,2:4 1044832
{4) Shart-Term Loans And Advances 14 2.78.318 04,840
[e) Other Current Acsots 15 34,516 38,818
TE.SEB05 | | 28,71,786
) Total 2,05.43.315 | E2.37,167
Lignilizan] Arcounting Policies And Cthor Notes 1E22
Tha accompanying Motes ace iotegral part of the Financial Slalem&
4s per our 3aparale 1eport of eveen date attached. R F\uh
for SALARPURIA B FARTINERS. “G &
" ‘pﬂ* For wnd ©n behalf of the Board
GEIN ariegae Ufsﬁ'@aﬁm“"c Yot LARK TRADING & FINANCE ETD.
% - Tl - im::ﬁ(
. W ™ R LARE TRADING & FINANCE LD
—aoat, Ml Ayt odmnian = . L= ; — lra
I‘--!-'.*-:nb&‘.z..'fr. MNa-STUTE T Vs D ‘drt Dlrartor
Place 1 Kolksig

Date = An|T) 2044 Mroctar




LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED

CIN : L34102UP1987PL0009222
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2016

I. Révenue From Operations iz ?,ﬁﬁ,lﬂ! 3.43.950
I}, Other Income 17 3,141 .
L. Total Revenie 767,806 3,43,850
I, Expenses:
Crangas i Inventories of Stock-in-Trage 15 2,259,799 18.193
Employee benslits Expunse 18 125250 1,25.2¢0
Depreclation Fie v 3532
Dther Expensos 21 | 789,937 2,56.605
4. Total Expanses 1154476 4.03.580
V. Profiy/ |Loss) before tax (1 - 1V) (3,86,490) (55.630)
VI Tax expenss;
{1} Currenmt Fax - s
(¢} Belorrad Tox - 1507)
13} Income tax far earlior yeit . {289)
VIi. Profit/(toss) alter Tax (V-\|) {3,85,450) {57,834}
Vili. Eaminga per Equity Shirs [Fate Value of T 10 each) 22
Basle/Olluted (077 012
Slignificant Accounting Policles And Dther Notes 1412

The accampanying Notes are integral past of the Financlal Statement
E3 per gwr srparate repart af evern date attchad

For SALARPURIA & PARTHERS. For and on behall of the Baard

Charterad Accountante TRADTNG =,
FIRM (CA| REG. NO.202113E For LASK AMNANGE UL
BuianYas Day HAF

Niar WaNan o ove

: Ler Bisnm n
b NG:‘;%A Dirnctar
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Clnbasd Ancaas iy e (L For LATS TRADING & FINANCE LTD.
M(‘Jr....‘l:nr” Np o :' T:\:,
Fryiayap % Lo das EE
Dirsstnr
Place | Kolkaia .
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LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED
CIN : [3410ZUP1SE7PLCODI222

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2016

L

A. | Cazh Flow from Operating Activities ¢

et Profit before tax and extracrdinary lkemy (3,88,490) {33.820)
Deprecistion - 1532
{Profir)/Loss on Sale of investments (45,139) -
Operating Frofil before Working Capltal Changos [4,31,629) (56,098}
Maovements in Worklng Capltal :

[Increase)/Daceenie in Trude Payables (1,72,753) 44,143
[Increase)/Decreate in Short Term Provisions 20,490 .
{Increase])/Cacraase in Other Currant Llabelities {30,053) &0,648
(Incresse)/Dacraase in Long Term Loans & Advances (84,71,510) -
Ducrease/(Intressa) in nventgries 2,29,29% 18,103
Cash generatud fraom operations/{Used in) Operutions |85,54,202) ©F. 220
Direct taxes paid £1,33,476) (£2.377)
Cash Flow before extreardinary items (86,89,678) 25,809
Net Cazh from operating activities (26,89,678) 18,908

8. | Eash Flow from nvesting Activities

Fined Deposit 19.74,914 18,16,37%
(Purchase}/Sale of Investments {20,14,023) (132,10,781)
flet Cazh vied In Investing activities {39,108} 618,580

C. | Cash Flow from Financing Acthilties

Money recelved agalnit share Warranzs 1,48,75,000

Net Cash used In Financlng Activities ~1,48,75,000 .
Net Increase/(decreass] in Cash or Cash Equivalans {a+8+C) 61,456,213 6,44,459
Cash and Cash Enuivalents as al (Opening Balance) 9,80,011 335512

Cash and Cash Egulvalents a5 at (Closing Balance| 71,726,224 580,011




LARK TRADING AND FINANCE UMITED

Notas to the Floancial Statement as at 31.03.20156

e s G A E AN e Y I PO G e AN LN EERIT T CCTT Iy

1 Basls gl Preparation - -
Tha Fmanciyl Statements have been pregared In accartdantd with generally accepted socounting principles in
Indla under the historical cost sonvention on 2corual basis. These Financisl Statemants bave been prepared to
comply in all malenal sspecis with the Accoundng Standards gnd the other melavant provisions of the
Comrpanies Act, 2013 Accounting politles have been consiatently apptied by the Company and are conslttant
with those usaa i the pravious year.

1 Fiwed Assets B Depraclation
i) Fleed Azsets are staten at coctof soquistiion lett ascumulated daprechation

b) Deprecistion on Fiued sisets 16 provided 1o the gxtent of depreclable amquiit en the Written Down Value
(W3] Mathod, Depreciaton iy provided on wseful |[fe of the 3350t s prescribed in Schedula 1 o the
Campanies Act, 2013,

3 Hgwenue fecognitlen
al Interest income by Accountetshon on atcrust basit wrnept that no intérest ingomae |8 recognisad on Hon-
Parfarming/Doubitfyl Assats, considedng prudential nerms for income recognition prescribed by thae
Reserve Bank of \ndin (or Non Bankdng Finanela! Companies. Imarest incams g such gtsets |§ recognized
when Ue moount (s recelvid an appropristed towarde Interest

b} incomme from dividend oo thared 4 taken Into ateouat on cash bean,

& lnvestinents.
Mon Cutrent Investrrents are statad ot cont, sher proviging for dirminution valus, If such diminudion 15 other
Uham terniporary i nature

5 Swockdn-Trade
4] Securities acquired with the intention of short-term helding snd trading postian are consltered a3 s1ack-
in-trade and shown as Curreni a35814.

b} In respect of sacuritles bald 88 Stook-in Uidde, biderage and stamp duty are wrilton ol o8 reveaue
enpanditure

£) The securibies held a5 cock--trade under purrent avters arg valugd Bl cost o Naet Remlable Viue
whithevat I lewer. Whece et Reaflzable Value is mot gvailable seturities are valved at cost.

£ Borowlng Coatt
Barrowing costs direttly attributable ro the scquisition, construction or produttion of qualifylng assets, whith
i gasots that necessarlly tuke o subetantis! period of Ume ta got ready for their Intemded use or sale, are
addedd (0 the coxt of those assets, untl sich time a3 the substarially resdy for thair Intended cae or selie. All
ather horrowings cost are recognized In the Statement of Profit & Loss in the perlod In which they are
Incurred,




LARK TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statemant as nt 3%03.2016

M A R B G R
- -~

7 Eurnings per Shate
Bosic exmnings perihoes are calculsted by dividing the net profit or loss for the peded ettributable to equity
Shareholdars by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duting the perod. Earnings
considered in ascertaloing the Company's eamings per shace is the net proflt/ (loss) for the period after
deducting preference dividand, if any, and any atthulable tay thertto for the peritd, The welghted averags
rumber of equity shares outstunding during the petiod and for all pediads presented {3 adjusted for events,
slich a3 bonus shares, other than the conversion of potentls! egquity shares that have changed the numder of
equity shares ourttanding, without a correagonding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating dfluted
earnings per share, the net profitf{loss) for the perdod atribute-sbie to equity share-holders before
Fgpropridtion to RB| Beserve Fund and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period |5 adjusted for the elfects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

N O FESHORAL COUNT S

& Employee Benefits:
Short-tenm employee banelits are mca.;mmd 25 an expense at the undicounted amount in the Statement of
Frofit & Loss for the yeer anded In'which the reloted service is renderad.

9 Iimpalrment of Assats
Ay sesets bs realad on Impoired whan the rareying €ost o! 35sels exteads RS recoverable value An Impairmeant
legy is charged to the Statement of profit and loss In the year in which on asset is idantified as Impaired, The
impatrment loss recognized in prior scsounting peried 1s reveried Il thees has been 3 change In the astimate of
recoverante value

10 Prudentisl Norms,
The company has falivwed the prudentidl norms, a3 issued by the Reserve Bank of ndid in respect of Non
Banking Financial Compony (NBFCs] wherever necessary.

11 Taxatlon:
Currens tax is gatermiced on the bads of the amount payable for the year ended under income Tax Act
Defecred Tax is celeulated 2t Qurrent statutory incoma tax rate and s recogrized on Liming ¢ifference batwean
taxkatle |ncome and sccounting income that onginate in e paciod 6nd are capable of ravarsal in pne or more
subsequent period

Oeforred Tor Assets, subject to consideration of prudenca are recognized and earrded forward only to the
extent that there |s reasonable certainty tnat syfficient future axable npome will be ovaitable against which
such deferred tax aisels can b realized.

12 Prowisions far Contingeat Liabllity & contingent assets:
Prowisions are recogniznd in respect of present obllzslions arlsing out of s-ast avents where there are
rellabie estimate of prodathe owflows of resources. Cantingent lianllitias are the possitle obligation of the
past gvents, the existence of which will be confirmed only by tha occurrence o ngn-geturrence of a future
event. These are not provided for and are discdosed by way of notes £ the accounts. Contingant ossats are npt
provided for or dlszlogec

13 The company has mads/ held adequate contingency providon sgeing! standards assets @ 0.25% as per
Gircutar No. DNBS D Ne. 207/03.02.2002/2010-11 lsued by RE|

O

r:r o™ -2,




LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED
HWotss to the Financlal Statement 21 st 31.03.2016

&

HIAEESR

WA TECA TS

. i

Equlty Snm

1,{55.51&,0&}{1&.:-@_} ety shares of T 10/ pach lg 0.00,000 e 50,00.000
10,50,00,000 30,00,000

lervpd, Subssribed S Pald Up
5.00,000 (5,00,000) egquity shares of T 10/- ssch fully paid up 50,090,600 £0,00,600
] Fatal __ s0,00,000 50,00,000

mmmmmm ni Saras murﬂnﬂl &l m- brafnmn; & at the cad of Lhe rnpm-linl yeat

Al the "eglnnir‘ uf the yem 500,000
Issued GUring the vaur -
Dutstanding al the snd of the yew 5,00,000

Valal 500,000

The tonipany his cnly one tags of equity shares having & par value of 7 10/. per share. Ench Moider of equity
shares o entitled to one vola per share. The holdérs of Equity starss sra entitied to rmeeive divisends a3 declared
fraont flive 12 tinme The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors i sub &5t 1o tha approval of the snerehobders
In the wraging dvnoal ganersl Metling encezt in the case of iitetin dividend. in the svent of ogidation of The
compdiy, the holders of equity chares will Be enlities to cecslvwe remalning @ssets of the cmpany, slter
distrbution of all poeferentlal gmounis

& |Tha company daes =51 Nive 3ay Halding Company, ultimats Wolting Company or Subsidisry Coegany, ]

BHIHIW sm fthﬂ-:.’lm holding more thaa 5% ﬂum in u-u l:nmplm

Coulty Shares of ¥ 10/ Each

Wiekar Comm >zlsl g, Led. o0 ARD | T 18.88%| 95,400 19.88%
Shwut) Almal 42,500 17.70%| B3.500 17,708
Ot Coemrnprias v Lid, 4{,000 B00% 40,000 8.00%
Sumitra Dend Alma 17,000 TADN| 30000 7 A
Suni Bumar Supte 25,000 500%) 25000 5.00%

Mo Shares luve bosn resarved for ftsus Gnder options and contracts/commitmignis for the wlg of Efnam}[
diglnvertment ax 21 the Belance Shept date. J

Fot (ke pansa of fi-e peers inmedistely precieding the date 39 2% the Balarod Sheet by prepared |

it No Shares bave baen alloted as fully pald up gurcant to conract(s) without payment Belng recelvéd In cash
11} Mo Sharet hawe baen slioted a fully pad up by way of bonus shares.

i) No Shares his s Boen Lrdwgnt bati by Ui company.

. | The company has Lsved 47,680,000 3,000 canvertible warrais convertible intg 47,560,000 ayuity shores of the c:uﬂrp-ln',f

of face vadus T 10/ we shall upoh COnvereken rank pari paty with existing equity shares af the company 2t issued
price of § 12,507 (nciuding weemium of T 2.50/-) This warrants sce convertisia inlo equity shares at ooy time
with 1 18 months om the dete of allatment. However the company e recaived only 25% of the smount Le- ¥

LAag 75 600/ ank sceandingly allotted warranis tor ke aaing.
- b
/ Sa R:‘\\
= ?‘f '\_: K




LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED

HNotes to the Financlal Satement as at 31.03.2016

[N S TRESF L .l:'"hﬁ.l LT

T i b e R T AT L e e LA NV T B

a) RB! Reserye Fung
Opening Balance 1,31,958 131,958
Additton B .
Deduction - -
Closing Balance 1,31,958 131,958

¢} Surplusf{Deficit) Staterent of Prafit & Loss =

Surplug/[Uehisit) 22 por the Tast Financigl Statement | 2,08,860 B.566.654
Agdition Profit/(Loas) far the year {3,86,490} (57,834
Ceduction for RO Reserve Fund - =
Surplusf{ Deficit) at the endef the reporting year 4,212,370 8,0B8.860
i Total 554328 | 940,818

Deterred Tax Liabifitlas{Cpening) 543 1,450
Ada: Charged/(debit) during the year . {907}
Defarred tax Nablitles (Closlag) 543 =43




LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial State ment sa ot 31.03.2016

Totsl putsianding dues of micre enm@dprizes md small enierprises
Totsl autstand ng dues of craditors other than micre enterprises
and small enterprises

Fin Goods

-Forservices

13,059

1.85.818

Tetal

13,059

185,818

* There are nou Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises to which the campany owes dues as ho pardes claim to

be registared as a Micro, Smatl and Medium Enterprises,

Disclasune of Micre. Small and Medium Entarprises

T L L, ..1..._., o

Principal 3mount remaining
accounting yesr

uripaid Lo 2y supplier a5 st the end of the

NiL -

laterest dus Whereon remalning urpaid (@ any supplier 0% at P end of the

NIL

o |

attounting year
The emount of Laterest paid by the buyer In terms of section 16 ¢! the Micrg,
small and Megthum Enterprises Development Act, 2006, afongwith the amount
of the paymen. made (o tupplier beyond the sppointed day during sach
scoounting year

ML

NiL

Fhe amaunt of nterest due and payable for the periad of delay In making
payimeny

HiL

NIL

The amount of nterest accrued and remaining unpald at the end of sach
aocourting yzar

MNiL

MIL

The smount ef further interest romaining oue and paysbie sven In the
wictseding veari, uatl such date when theg in(erast duss above are actuolly
pala to the smad enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of 2 dedurtible
expanditura under gection 23 of the Micra, Small and Medlum Entarprises
Caveipgment Act, 2005

NiL

119




LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financlal Statement.As At 31.03.2016

Payable to emplovees 16,700 33,400
Cther Payalries 60,320 73743
Tatal 77,030 107,113

Contingent proviton againt stgndard Assets H 23,365 2.875
. Total 231,365 LB75
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LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED

Noies to the Financial Stateaent as m!il.l.'ﬂ.mlﬁ
v

Iinvestment In Mutual Fund
(Other Than Trada) {Quoted)

1 {Rellancz Money Manager Fund Divideng

1 | Rehance Visan Fund

3 | 5B Arbltrages Opp. Fund.

& | Sundaram BNP Paribas

5 | UMl infrastructure Fund

TOTAL

63.09

393.83

2,33,695.33

1,050,680

1,015.64

1,30,543
1.00,000
31,3940

1,840,600

34,734

105.01

393.83

783727

1,033.60

1,015.64

34,734
1845516

2.00,000

1.00.000

14,140,782

1.00.000

| Appregate valus of Queted investments

35,04,678

36,1187

14,845,515

= i r—




LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Finangia! Starement us at 32,03.2016

Umsacured, Considered Good
Loan wo Related Party®
Lodn 1o Others

Security Deposit

Total
* Simiir Promotars Par, Led

- 11,560,000
93,46,120 -

33,500 58,110

93,79,620 | 1208110

Fiegd Depusits having maturty more than 12 months {Refer Nate 13}

Total

510,043

9.10.043




LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financlal Sthtement &4 ot 31.03.2018

Untecured, Contiderdd Goed
Loan to Related Party®
Loan to Others

Security Deposit

TR

SYEE R, 1 5

Lls ®

* Simur Promoters Pye, Lt

Total

| 1wsom00

83,468,120 "
33,500 58,110

§3,79,600 | _ 12,08,110

Fized Deppsits having matunty more than 12 months {Refar Nate 13)

Total

* 5,10.043
& 9,30.043




LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financlal Stutement s a1 31.63.3016

it SN ENTHR IR

In Shiases® $0,389 345388
i Mual Furd™ LE,E 1,487,260
Toual 2,561,343 4,97 638
*Valued a1 lower of Cost o masker price
5N Numd of the Company sy Cost Price | Carrying Value | Carvying Value
in Nos, 31.03.2016 31,03.201%
Cuoted
Equity Shargy
A Baprd Mingrals & Chamicaly 7.700 11.55C0.00 - 1155000
1 050 Sofivare 50 2,705.00 330.00 L7500
| tindusthan Mator 300 &,300.00 1,000.00 g.200.00
k| Mideast Integresed Soee! Lid,, 1,400 4,760.00 4,760.00 2,100.00
4 HEPC India Lid. é21 #1,125 00 #69.40 538080
5 NEFC Teatiles Lid . 7 16102 %102 7100
3 Slyeriine Techralogies Lid, 10 4,850.00 1150 51.50
7 Silveriine Anlmatlon Tachnologies Lid, i 1.940.00 1a2 72
1 Stifed Una Schuch {1y Ltg 100 70.00 - 10.09
8 | Vietor Commertial Co. Lua, 26,600 |  52,139.50 £3,139.50 #3,139.50
Total ‘A 35,862 | 1,59 85092 ¥0.389.34 134,247.22
Mutial Fuad
1 LM Master Share T.EB3Y | 1,72,959.91 IH?IEEB.SI 1,47 160.40
Total "B 7,833 1,72,960 | 1,72 859.92 1,47,260
Unquoted
Equity Share
i B & Leramercas Pvn Lig 30,000 60,003.00 - EQ.000.00
2 Perman & Hynd Pet. Led, 115 12,500.00 - 22.500.00
3 Pt Vastushlips & Services Py Lig. 6,000 60, 00000 - 60,000,030
A Simur Promotars Pyl. Lis 4,320 4864000 - 4554000
5 Shrul Frofin Seryices PV LI 10,000 20,000.00 . 20.000.00
6 Steel City low, & Services v Ltd, 10,000 20,000.00 - 20,800.00
Total 'C 30,545 | 2.31,14000 - 2,341,140
Grand Toral "A«8+C' 115240 | 563, 76084 | 2,65,34926 4.92,647.52




LARK TRADING & FINANCE UMITED

Mates to the Finoncial Statement As A1 31.03.2016

Cash & Cash Equivalents |
Bamks Balance
+On Cerrent Account 71,120,591 531,586
Cash Cn Hand 5,633 43425
Totul (A) 71,256,224 580011
Other Bank Balances
Fixoo deposit 15,74.914
Liss: Fined deposit having maturity ol more than 12 montns [Refer Note- 11) - [9,_1111343]
Fined deposit of matudty less than 3 months but less than 12 months (B) . 10,64 871
- " TOTAL (A48) _FA26724 | 2044882
Advance ncome tax & TS (Net of Provisions ® 55,277 PY (T 58.277)) 2,728,316 94,840
Total 2,208,318 54, 840

L]

A

o I_ﬂll [ .:i:..'..

el A
T 1) .
= O e 1]

Income Tax Refundabia

b ] A i
i el PR e

!
ks

38916

Total

15,916 |

38,916




LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED
fotes to the Financia! Statements For the Year Ended §1.03.2015

tnterast Heetived on Fied Decosit 62,300 310217
Dividend Ragelvied 1,650,911 33,733
Intarest on Loan 3,120 -
Profiy(loss) on sale of Lung Turm tnvestment (Mutual Funds) 48138 .
Sale of Shares £,05,215 .
Total 7,66,305 3,43,950
J

ln Tty

ﬂﬁ‘*}‘-'}?"'”i f:’*'

\I'l-—--.--

-

| Sundry Batance Writtan Dock

L Total

ifm fﬁ.:

o A g

H**wi u‘-ﬁt

Inveniorivs at the end of the year
Stock of Shares/Mutual Fund

Inventordes ot the baglnning of the year
Stock of Shareg/Mutun! Fund

llacresse}f/Oecrease In Inventory

262,348 452648
492,648 | 510841
2,125,298 18,193

A T N T T

Snkiry; Bone & Allowsnoes

Total

|}

1,25,250
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LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financlial Statements For the Year Ended $1.03.2018

SARTORE

\nterast Recaived on Fleed Depesh

Didend Ratelved

Interast on Loan

Profit/iLoss) on sale of Long Term nvestment [Mutual Fundy)
Sala of Sharey

Total

62,300 3217
1,650,811 378
1120
45,139 -
505,335 -
7,656,805 1,83,950

eI

e

w

Inventedes at the and of the year
Stock of SharesMutual Fund

lnventerdes ot the beglnning of the year
stock of Shares/Mutus| Fund

[ingreae)/Decrease In Inventory

2.63,349 4,531,648
1,92,648 3,10,841
2,159,299 18,193

&

Lot S R PEDTF ETHE KEFI TS CXRENS A

B L ey A I ™ Bl A . iy 3l e

Salary, Boous & allowancei




LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financlal Stotements For the Year Ended 31.03.2016

Tatal " 1532

b

RO THEREXpE oSt

Postage, Telegram & Telephone . 6,500 5126
Frinting and Staticnery G.0B4 1.003
Payment to Auditers : .
- Ax Stawgcory Peos 17,175 17,106
= AL Dthiers - 235
Frofessional Fres 19,975 3,180
Directon Neating Fees 4,200 4,200
Filllng Fees 6.000 5511
To Othar Assets 81,160 46,900
Demat Charges 1,137 1,124
Bank Charges and Cormmizsion 1,811 435
Electricity Charges 15,156 15,349
Listing Fees 535,250 | ° 101,029
Frovvislon for Standard miset 10,450
Central Depository Services Liag, 53,815
NaDL 4,295
RTA Fees 5,548 -
Travelling Expanie £.000
Advertisement and Publicity ' 12,981 4,400
Rates and Tax - 8,627
Total _ 183821 2,58,605




LARK TRADING AND FINANCE IMITED

HOTE T In ES IO ACLODNIS

I Spuslat Retorve s hoen crested as pae the Providon of Ssction 35{1C] of the diretiony of Reserve Bank of

lndia
- -
1 Basic/Ulvted Eainings per thare
Porlicuisrs 2015-2016 | 2014-2015 |
{n) Profit/Loss artibutsble 10 egully Shareholder L1 {3,86,4580) {57.834)
ib) Aversge Mo, ol Cquity Snares outstanding during the yese 5.00,000 500,000
Basie/Oilvind Earnings Par Shares{1/2) € 0.n {0.13
3 Related parties snd thelr Belationship
A) Key Managerial Parsorsl!
1 Sumizre Devl Almal
2 Shroni Alrmal
3 R K Honiwala
A Rkt Tags
3 Entevprise oyer which Ky Managerial Personnal have significant
1 Simur Promoters Pl Ltd.
2 WVictor Commmreial e Lidd,
3 Shrutl Profin Sarvicos Pyvi, Lia,
4 BSCommercial Pt Lid
5 Stesl City bowestmen Services Pvr. Ltd.
2} Trunsactlon with Refut=d Partier sbove during the year: .
Nature of Transnctioo With Relatives {Al soove | Wiih Relatives (8] sbove
Particulary Curront your | Previous year | Cuwrent year | Previous yees
1 [Logh Given ML M NiL Hil
1 |Balance Racalvable ol the year eng NiL NiL - 11,50,000
3 |Meating Fees 4,200 &, 200 NiL NIL
4 |Balance Fn'!"i'b_.lﬂ‘ #1 tnw ylar engd 4,300 4,200 HIL ML
S LAmbunt Written off during the yem il MNIL Nl NIL
4 AsPer A% 29 - Providieny, Contingent Liakilities snd Contingent Assets |
Prowi Stand r
Cirrying Amount beginning of the yea 2,475
Additional Provision during the year 20,450
3,365
Amount charged agalng e provision .
Carrying zmaunt— end of vie year 13,355
5 Fised Deposits pra shown Indusive of aceruec Interest.
6 Figures for previous yoar fove hees fegrauped and/or recestod vwehwr gy nglessery.
PANSETER




LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L34102UP1987PLC009222
REGISTERED OFFICE: 101, SURYA BAGH, SURYA COMPLEX, PHASE II, MAHAMOORGUNTJ,
VARANASI, UTTAR PRADESH 221010
PHONE: +91 0542-2220331; E-MAIL: SHRUTI.SARAOGI(@REDIFFMAIL.COM
WEBSITE: WWW.LARKTRADING.IN

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Folio / DP ID & Client Id No.

Name

Address

Joint Holder’s Name

No. of Shares

I hereby record my presence at the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on Thursday,
September 29, 2016, at 4.00 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at Flat No. 101, Surya Complex, Surya
Bagh, Mahmoorganj, Varanasi- 221010.

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy Present

1. Shareholder / Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to the meeting
and handover the same at the entrance duly signed.

2. Shareholder / Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his / her copy of the Annual Report
for reference at the meeting.

Note: - PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE ABOVE ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING.



LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L34102UP1987PLC009222
REGISTERED OFFICE: 101, SURYA BAGH, SURYA COMPLEX, PHASE II, MAHAMOORGUNTJ,
VARANASI, UTTAR PRADESH 221010
PHONE: +91 0542-2220331; E-MAIL: SHRUTI.SARAOGI(@REDIFFMAIL.COM
WEBSITE: WWW.LARKTRADING.IN

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

FOLIO/DP ID AND CLIENT ID:

NAME OF THE MEMBER:

REGISTERED ADDRESS:

ADDRESS: E MAIL ID:
I/We, being the member(s) of LARK TRADING & FINANCE LIMITED holding shares of the Company,
hereby appoint
Name:- Address:-

Email Id:- Signature:-
or failing him/her

Name:- Address:-
Email Id:- Signature:-
or failing him/ her

Name:- Address:-
Email Id:- Signature:-

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/ our behalf at the 29th Annual General Meeting to be held on
Thursday, September 29, 2016, at 4.00 p.m. at Flat No. 101, Surya Complex, Surya Bagh, Mahmoorganj, Varanasi - 221010, and
at any adjournment thereof in respect of resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Nos. Description of Resolution

Ordinary Business

1. Approval of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2016, and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.
2. Re-appointment of Ms. Shruti Saraogi (DIN: 00906617) who retires by rotation and, being eligible,

offers herself for re-appointment.

3. Ratification of appointment of M/s. Salarpuria & Partners, Chartered Accountants (Registration No.
302113E), Kolkata, as Statutory Auditors and fix their remuneration.

Special Business

4. | Appointment of appoint Mr. Ankit Tayal (DIN: 03055997) as an Independent Director of the Company
Signed this day of ,2016
Member’s Folio./ DP ID/Client Id No. Affix
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder:

Signature of Proxy Holder(s):

Notes:
a.  Proxy need not to be a member of the Company
b.  The proxy form in order to be effective should be duly signed by the Member across the Revenue Stamp and should reach at the
registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
c.  Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representative(s) to attend the meeting are requested to send a certified
copy of the Board resolution authorizing their representatives to attend the meeting and vote on their behalf at the meeting.




Route map for the location of the venue of the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company is given

below:
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	Notes:
	7TThe Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out details relating to special business is annexed hereto.
	7TA Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.
	3TProxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company at Flat No. 101, Surya Complex, Surya Bagh, Mahmoorganj, Varanasi- 221010, not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the AGM.
	3TA person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Compa...
	3TDuring the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged with the Company, at any time during the business ...
	7TCorporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the AGM are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the AGM.
	7TMembers are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting. In order to enable us to register your attendance at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, members are requested to please bring their folio number/demat account number/...
	7TIn case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.
	7TThe Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.
	7TThe Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.
	7TThe Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from Sunday, September 25, 2016 to Thursday, September 29, 2016 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.
	In case any member is desirous to receive communication from the Company in electronic form, they may register their email address with Company or with their depository participant or send their consent at the Registered Office of the Company along wi...
	In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Reg...
	7TAdditional Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of Listing Regulations on Director seeking appointment / re-appointment at this AGM is furnished herewith annexure to the Notice. The directors have furnished their consent for appointment / re-appoin...
	7TThe Annual Report 2015-16, the Notice of the 29th AGM and instructions for e-voting, along with the Attendance slip and Proxy form, are being sent by electronic mode to all members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depository Par...
	7TMembers may note that the Notice of the AGM and the Company’s Annual Report 2015-16 will be available on the Company’s website, www.larktrading.in. The physical copies of the documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office for in...
	7TPursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members are entitled to make a nomination in respect of shares held by them. Members desirous of making a nomination are requested to send their requests in Form No. SH-13, to the Registrar and Tran...
	7TThe Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to the...
	7TAll documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the Company’s Registered Office during normal business hours on working days up to the date of the AGM.
	7TMembers whose shareholding is in electronic mode are requested to direct change of address notifications and updates of savings bank account details to their respective Depository Participant(s).
	7TAs a measure to save our natural resources, we request shareholders to update their email address with their Depository Participants / Registrar and Share Transfer Agent to enable the Company to send communications electronically.
	7TItem No. 4
	7TMr. Ankit Tayal (DIN: 03055997) have been appointed as an Additional Directors (Independent) of the Company w.e.f. February 3, 2016.
	7TPursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ankit Tayal will hold office up to the date of the ensuing AGM. The Company has received separate notices in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, ...
	7TThe Company has received from Mr. Ankit Tayal  (i) consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR 2 pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, (ii) intimation in Form DIR 8 in terms of Companies (Appoi...
	7TThe resolutions seek the approval of members for the appointment of Mr. Ankit Tayal as an Independent Director of the Company for a term up to February 1, 2021 pursuant to Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and th...
	7TIn the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Ankit Tayal, the Independent Directors proposed to be appointed, fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder and they are independent of the Management. Copy of the draft le...
	7TNone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, except Mr. Ankit Tayal, to whom the resolution relates, is in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in resolutions set out respectively at Item ...
	7TThe Board recommends the resolutions set forth in the Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval of the members.

	August 14, 2016                                Director
	(DIN - 00906643)
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